DECEMBER 6, 1983 - continued

Mr. Skeet Davis and Mr. Dowling Parrish met with the Board concerning a gate being installed on the road going to the horse arena thru S. B. Atkins Park. After discussion, the Board agreed that a gate could not be put on the public road.

Fernwood Bailey, Road Superintendent, made a report on the road department. After discussion, the Board agreed for Mr. Bailey to repair the drainage on Mt. Olive Cemetary Road.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to adopt a Resolution designating the week of December 11-17, 1983, as Drunk and Drugged Driving Awareness Week. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 19, SECTION E)

Attorney House advised the Board that they had been enjoined in a lawsuit with Henry Brooks and Florida Municipal Health Trust Fund. Attorney House stated that Bill Corbin was representing Henry Brooks in this case, and asked the Board if there would be a conflict since he was county attorney thru February, 1983. After discussion, the Board decided there would be no conflict.

A closing order was received from DER on Csae No. 58 for the Board of County Commission on solid waste. There being no further business, the Board didothen adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTES' WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF DECEMBER 20, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Monroe Cox, Roy Bailey and Jack Bowman. Commissioner Whitfield was absent due to illness. Clerk Willie D. Wise, Attorney David House and Deputy Sheriff Emory Godwin was present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Deputy Godwin followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

The minutes of the meeting held December 6, 1983, were read and approved.

Ms. Ann Merrian, Director of the Apalachee Regional Planning Council, met with the Board concerning zoning for Calhoun County. Mr. David Crawford and Mr. Dale Eacker with the Department of Community Affairs was also present. Mr. Crawford stated he had been contacted by a developer about a possibility of putting 1,000 housing units in the northwestern part of Calhoun County, and if this did happen it would create a great impact on the county. Mr. Eacker stated Cahoun County had grown by 23% in the past ten years, and some regulations were needed. Mr. Juan Lima with Chipola River Basin Protection Group stated that local control should be implemented so the State would not have control. After discussion, the Board agreed for the ARPC to review the Comprehensive Plan and to work up a proposal to present to the Board for acceptance.

DECEMBER 20, 1983 - continued

Mrs. Jan Chambers, Panhandle Alcoholism Council, requested permission from the Board to change rooms. The Board agreed.

Mr. Gary Overholt, owner of Blountstown Supply, requested some of the HUD Rehab business. The Board agreed for Mr. Overholt to get his fair share of the business as the others.

Commissioner Bailey inquired as to the operation of the HUD Rehab Program. After discussion, Commissioner Bowman stated that he did not want anyone layed off until money runs out.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried that no one be layed off the program.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

WILLIE D. WISE Clerk

DREW PEAC

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF JANUARY 3, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Monroe Cox, Roy Bailey and Jack Bowman. Commissioner Whitfield was absent due to an illness in the family.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Ronnie Stone, with Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan and Attorney David House also being present, and followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

The minutes of the meeting held December 20, 1983, were read and approved.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Program. Mr. McClellan stated he and a HUD representative from Tallahassee would meet next week and do an inventory on the HUD store. He stated after the inventory they would relinquish the stock to the senior citizens group and everything else, such as the ice machine, cash register, etc. would belong to the County.

Commissioner Peacock stated he would like for HUD employees to take their annual leave before the end of the present HUD contract runs out.